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province gentlemen having some leisure and the skill to
experiment were beginning to take an interest in their gardens
and to produce new varieties. On January 19, 1859, a few
persons met in the board-room of the Mechanics’ Hall at
Hamilton and organized a fruit-growers' association for
Upper Canada. Judge Campbell was elected president ;
Dr Hurlbert, first vice-president ; George Leslie, second vice-
president ; Arthur Harvey, secretary. The members of this
association introduced new varieties and reported on their
success. They were particularly active in producing such
new varieties as were peculiarly suitable to the climate. For
nine years they maintained their organization and carried on
their work unaided and unrecognized officially.

To this period belongs also the first attempts at special
instruction in agriculture and the beginning of an agricultural
press. Both are intimately connected with the association,
already referred to, that had been organized in 1846 by some
of the most progressive citizens.

For four years the Provincial Association carried on its
work and established itself as a part of the agricultural life
of Canada West. In 1850 the government stepped in and
established a board of agriculture as the executive of the
association. Its objects were set out by statute and funds
were to be provided for its maintenance. The new lines of
work allotted to it were to collect agricultural statistics,
prepare crop reports, gather information of general value and
to present the same to the legislature for publication, and
to co-operate with the provincial university in the teaching
of agriculture and the carrying on of an experimental or
illustrative farm. Professor George Buckland was appointed
to the chair of agriculture in the university in January 1851
and an experimental farm on a small scale was laid out on
the university grounds. Professor Buckland acted also as
secretary to the board until 1858, when he resigned and was
succeeded by Hugh C. Thomson. He continued his work for
some years at the university, and was an active participant in
all agricultural matters up to the time of his death in 1885.

Provision having been made for agricultural instruction
at the university, the board in 1859 decided to establish a




